
Subject: Hollywood Media District Request Government & Public Agencies Payment Report Years 2004 through 2014
From: Lisa Schechter
Date: 03/31/2016 03:32 PM
To: Maria Gomez
CC: <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Rick Scott <rick.scott@lacity.org>

Dear Maria:

I am assuming that you are responding to a request made through Rick Scott.  This report is not what I am seeking.  I need the following:

1.   The payment history of all government and public agencies from January 1, 2005 through December 31, 2014.   

My Board of Directors has instructed staff (jim and myself) to prepare a demand letter to all government agencies within the BID that 
received services during 2005 through December 31, 2014.   Somewhere in 2008, all agencies stopped paying but still received the 
services.   I need to be able to demonstrate that they did not pay and that the City (as the administrator) in fact billed them accordingly.

Let me know 

Thank you for your assistance

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

From: Maria Gomez <maria.v.gomez@lacity.org>
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 at 3:08 PM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: 2015-2016 Government & Public Agencies Payment Report Jan-Feb 2016

The attached Government and Public Agencies Payment Report is for your information. 

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (213) 978-1099. 

Thank you 

-- 
Maria V. Gomez 
Special Assessment Section 
Phone (213) 978-1099


